

	Situate on both sides of Clover Creek in Woodberry Township in the County	<u> </u>
	of Huntingdon. Containing 245 acres and the usual allowance of six per Cent for	
	Roads Surveyed the 12th day of April 1791 in pursuance of a Warrant dated the	
-	26th day of February 1789	
	John Canan D. 5.	
	To Daniel Broadhead Esquire S. G.	 
1		-

Secretary of Internal Affairs.